Fri 09/10/2020 11:27
From — Rackley, Shaun

To - [

Hi [

Liam Calderbank needs to inform us directly. It’s his licence, not yours.

A matter like this if all the details are correct is likely to be referred to the Licensing Sub Committee.
This is to determine if he is a fit and proper person to hold a licensed drivers badge with Torbay
Council.

As I'm working blind here with no dates etc. and only your word about the sentence, | have this

morning requested our legal team to apply for the paperwork from the Court.

I’'m pleased that you have informed me and kept me up to date, but in reality it's not your
responsibility, it’s Liam’s to inform us as per Torbay Council’s Taxi Policy which he hasn’t yet done.

It’s not going to be a quick process if the details are correct as I'll have to arrange a report to be
written and book a date for the Committee, but he will be informed.

Regards

Shaun

TORBAY COUNCIL Shaun Rackley | Licensing Officer |

Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR
01803 208025 | shaun.rackley@torbay.gov.uk

www.torbay.gov.uk
Facebook | Twitter | LinkedIn | Instagram

This electronic email is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system immediately. The views in
this message are personal; they are not necessarily those of Torbay Council.

From: |

Sent: 09 October 2020 10:15
To: Rackley, Shaun <Shaun.Rackley@torbay.gov.uk>
Subject: Liam Calderbank

Morning Shaun,
Liam has asked to let know his sentence.

12 month probation 120hr community service.

What can i do to keep this driver please mate ??
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